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BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

OF THE
STATE OF IDAHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ) CM-DC-20015-001
DISTRIBUTION OF WATER TO WATER )
RIGHTS HELD BY MEMBERS OF THE )
BIG WOOD & LITTLE WOOD WATER )
USERS ASSOCIATION DIVERTING )
FROM THE BIG WOOD RIVER )

)
IN THE MATTER OF THE ) CM-DC-20015-0012
DISTRIBUTION OF WATER TO WATER )
RIGHTS HELD BY MEMBERS OF THE )  NOTICE OF INTENT TO
BIG WOOD & LITTLE WOOD WATER )  PARTICIPATE AND
USERS ASSOCIATION DIVERTING )  DESIGNATION OF LEGAL
FROM THE LITTLE WOOD RIVER )  REPRESENTATIVE

)

Blaine County School District No. 61 hereby notifies the Idaho Department of Water

Resources (the “Department”) of its intent to participate in the contested case proceedings related

to these delivery calls pursuant to the Department’s Conjunctive Management Rules and designates

James P. Speck of the law firm of Speck & Aanestad, A Professional Corporation, 120 East Avenue

North, P.O. Box 987, Ketchum, Idaho,

83340, fax number: 208-726-0752, e-mail:

jim@speckandaanestad.com, as its legal representative in these proceedings.

L
Dated this 7/ _day of April, 2015.

Blaine County School District No. 61

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE AND

DESIGNATION OF LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE - 1



Gibson, Deborah

From: Mike Chatterton [mike @blaineschools.org]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 4:05 PM

To: Spackman, Gary

Subject: Intent to Participate

Attachments: notice on intent to participate - bcsd (1).pdf
Gary,

Here is the notice of intent to participate in the contested case proceedings related to the delivery calls.

Mike



Gibson, Deborah

From: Jim Speck [jim@speckandaanestad.com]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 3:25 PM

To: Spackman, Gary

Cc: Mike Chatterton; 'Howard Royal'; clpe2@aol.com
Subject: Re: BCSD/Water Rights - Notice of Intent to Participate
Attachments: notice on intent to participate - besd.pdf

Gary,

Attached is a Notice of Intent to Participate and Designation of Legal Representative
signed by Blaine County School District No. 61 for the contested delivery calls. Please file

it. You may also receive a copy directly from the District! Please reply to confirm your
receipt. Thanks and see you Monday.

Jim

James P. Speck

SPECK & AANESTAD

A Professional Corporation
120 East Avenue North

P.0O. Box 987

Ketchum, ID 83340
208.726.4421

208.726.0752 (fax)
jim@speckandaanestad.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This email message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named
above and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If
you received this email message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to
this email message or by telephone. Thank you.



